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From: Kelly Dawson [tomsic@mithcpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 5:30 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add EIN

Attachments: image001.gif

Please add the following EIN to JKD Insurance, LLC 27-4161155. Thank you.

Joshua B. Dawson, Owner

Kelly K. Dawson

Morgan, Jacoby, Thurn, Boyle & Associates, P.A.
700 20th Street

Vero Beach, FL 32960

772-563-2025

772-563-2024 fax

tomsic@mijtbcpa.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed by the IRS we inform you that any U.S. Tax advice contained in this
communication, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
(i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (if) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or mafter discussed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the accounting firm of Morgan, Jacoby, Thurn, Boyle &
Associates, P.A., and are intended for the use of the named recipient or recipients. This e-mail may contain privileged
client communications or work product. Any dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further viewing of the e-mail or any
attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. If you believe you have recelived this e-mail in error,
notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and alf copies thereof from any drives
or storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.
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